CAROLINA RESTROOM
P. 0. BOX 424
SULLIVAN ISLAND, SC 29482

MONTONDO TRAILER
275 WOODWARD AVE.
KENMORE, NY 14217

AMERI-CAN
775 MICHIGAN STREET
ARGOS, INDIANA 46501

HERBERT JUDON
ARA

BID ITEM #25-265

6 STALL TOWABLE RESTROOM TRAILER
FOR - AUGUSTA REGIONAL AIRPORT
MAILED: THURS., 10/02/25

LUXLAV
26919 KANIS RD.
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

BLACK TIE PRODUCTS, LLC
3111 W 167™ STREET
HAZEL CREST, IL 60429

ELVIS SERVICE COMPANY
2200 EXECUTIVE AVENUE
MYRTLE BEACH, SC 29577

KENNETH HINKLE
ARA

BID ITEM #25-265

6 STALL TOWABLE RESTROOM TRAILER
FOR — AUGUSTA REGIONAL AIRPORT
BID DUE: FRIDAY, 11/07/25 @ 11:00 A.M.

PORTABLE RESTROOM TRAILER, LLC
4607 CHARLOTTE HWY STE. 11
LAKE WYLIE, SC 29710

NEW SOUTH RESTROOM, LLC.
P. 0. BOX 2516
CARTERSVILLE, GA 330120

BARNHILL PUMPING & PORT-A-JOHN’S
1022 TWO NOTCH ROAD
LEXINGTON, SC 29073

YOLANDA JACKSON
COMPLIANCE



Tywanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 5:21 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000158

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000158
Event Title: 25-265
Event Type: Non-State Agency

iProcess Log

2025/10/02 17:16:20 : Log starts for - 35191547 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/10/02 17:16:24 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000158
2025/10/02 17:16:24 : Email Batch# 2510026733

2025/10/02 17:16:24 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/10/02 17:18:44 : Bad Email not sent to cschaffer@speroslcom of SPEROS INC
2025/10/02 17:20:11 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2025/10/02 17:20:45 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 688

2025/10/02 17:20:45 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000158&sourceSystemType=gpr20

10/02/2025 05:20:45 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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Supplier (7)
Supplier ! Download Date
Coastal Waste & Recycling Inc. 10/03/2025
Dodge Data 10/02/2025
Legacy Brothers INC 10/13/2025
McMichael Waste Services LLC 10/02/2025
Niu Corporation 10/03/2025
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 10/02/2025
The Glamour Maids 10/03/2025
Add Supplier
Supplier Details
Supplier Name Coastal Waste & Recycling Inc.
Contact Name John Casagrande
Address 4950 Communication Ave Ste 920, Boca Raton, FL 33431
Email jcasagrande@coastalwasteinc.com
Phone Number 954-947-4000
Remove
Documents
Filename Type Action
25-265_ITB Bid Document / Specifications View
History




